
rolScN-Eo I'D 9oa.l

oFFtcE oF THE DEPUTY MTNISTEF? /F'I-' \ J .' I

l'larch l+11959

Assistant D,ePutY }[ln1ster,
Departlwrt of Defence hoduction,
No. 2 Buil-dlr€, \
Ottawa, krts.rio.

Dear Si:r:

Re: &reenl:rg of Srrplus fnventories Resultirtg
frontheTerrninationoftheAr.row.urorramrE

Toe RCIJ ]ras forned' a Terrniration Group and is rea{r to
discuss an3r rnatters that you have :n rLind at your ca]l'

]nthemearrtj:ne,A}Ej.sexanirri:i1,rraterj.a}whichisst.ll
1l use il the RCAI- and for which there is a future requirerent' This

shouldlessentneworkoftheterminatlonteamiJthereisarrydelay
i-n getti-ng thilgs started.

. The coordlnatjng officer of the ternr.ilatj-on Leam Ls O/c

A.H. Lieff , c/vt/nrP, Iocal 24lrf3.

Asthereareanurrrberofpolicymatterswhichmls+-be
settled before the ter:nination tea.n tan actual'l y underta!:e +,he worl<

of screeninS, it would bo appreciated if an early meeting could be

arranged to-dj-scuss the terrni;ratlon procedures'

Yours si-ncere1Y,

for Deputy }linister.

nation of the Arrow termination team that saw the eventual disposition of
)w-related materiel. {N^r,.r*^, AncHrvesl

Thc


